



Susan Marie Finn, MSN, APRN, CPNP

*River Forest, Ill.
Illinois Chapter*

Candidate for Member-at-large

From the Candidate

I have been a NAPNAP member for 16 years. In this time, I have been involved at the local level in Illinois. I look forward to our annual conference, which affords opportunities to update my practice while I meet and interact with other advanced practice pediatric providers.

My role as a preceptor/mentor to NP students and undergraduate nursing students provides learning opportunities for both the students and myself. I practice in a community setting, working with underserved children and families who face many of the challenges that we as leaders strive to combat. I am poised to continue my work with NAPNAP and widen my scope of advocacy.

Strengths for Position

1. Ability to meet people where they are.
2. Commitment to member engagement and advancement.
3. Collaborative approach.
4. Advocate for children and families.

NAPNAP Involvement

- 2016-2017—Illinois Chapter membership chair
- 2015-2016—Illinois Chapter legislative chair/past president
- 2013-2014—Illinois Chapter president
- 2011-2013—Illinois Chapter president-elect, CE chair, secretary and treasurer

Professional Experience

- Present—Mobile Healthcare Association Board of Directors vice chair
- 2012-present—Illinois Regional Mobile Healthcare Coalition co-chair
- 2008-2013— Marcella Neihoff School of Nursing Alumni Board
- Preceptor for PNP, FNP and undergraduate nursing students

Educational Background

- 2002—PNP post-master's certificate, Loyola University of Chicago
- 1986—MS, Loyola University of Chicago
- 1977—BSN, Loyola University of Chicago